

Date: April 1, 2024
Called to Order: 7:01pm
Facilitator: Jim

In Attendance

Jim, Troy, Randy, Liz, Chad, Jared, Gloria, Andy, John, Pete, Mike S, Tim, Doug, Karl, Bob Q, Bob L, and Mike A

Secretary Report

Reviewed minutes from last month's meeting. Edit to add in missing notes about HS Post Prom Punch cards.
Motion by Bob, Pete second to approve minutes with mentioned edit. Motion carried with all present in favor.

Treasurer's Report

- Cash balance of \$20,475.51, down \$5,000 compared to this time last year.
- Expense activity from Jan 1 to March 31 includes; Shooter Round up entry fee, Lease agreement for land, Phone bill and Internet service, Website fee to host and support, Quarterly Sales tax paid, Insurance bill 1 of 2, Electric bill, Sam's club for concession start up inventory.
- Income activity from Jan 1 to March 31 includes; membership fees, trap rounds, food and beverage sales.
- Need to order more blank checks.

Motion by Liz, Doug second to approve the treasurer's report. Motion carried with all present in favor.

Old Business

- Signs for skeet fence ordered. Final bill TBD, expected to be under approved amount.
- Firearm safety was a success. Will offer a Hybrid version in the fall with online classroom and in-person field day.

New Business

- DNR Grants are open again. Randy, Karl, Bob Q and Tom as a subcommittee will collect data on ideas and pricing for the club to consider.
- Discussion about organizing adult summer leagues to shoot as teams. Maybe teams of 3 vs 5?
- Summer youth league info is available.

Volunteers for April were recorded.

Punch Card Winners drawn (Troy and Jared).

Pete motion, Randy second to adjourn meeting at 8:10pm. Motion carried.

Next Meeting

May 6, 2024